From: Simon Harrison <Simon.Harrison@crestnicholson.com>
Sent: 04 May 2022 11:34

To: Atkins, Charlotte <Charlotte.Atkins@herefordshire.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 221336 - land to the east of the A49 Holmer

Charlotte,

Thanks for your email. I'm happy for the description to be updated as per your
proposal.

Simon

From: Atkins, Charlotte <Charlotte.Atkins@herefordshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 04 May 2022 11:23

To: Simon Harrison <Simon.Harrison@crestnicholson.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 221336 - land to the east of the A49 Holmer

Dear Mr Harrison,
| refer to the above and to advise that we are progressing positively to determination.

The submitted proposal description, copied below, is rather wordy and not precise:
Proposed non-material amendment to 193296/RM (Application for approval of reserved
matters following outline approval P141487/0 - Erection of 52 No. dwellings, parking,
landscaping, drainage and other associated engineering works) - The non material
amendment relates to plot 18 which we would like to substitute from a house type Romsey
to a Seaton.

| recommend amending it to:

Proposed non-material amendment to 193296/RM (Application for approval of reserved
matters following outline approval P141487/0 - Erection of 52 No. dwellings, parking,
landscaping, drainage and other associated engineering works) - to substitute the house type
on Plot 18.

Please can you confirm your agreement to the suggested amended description asap?

Kind regards

Charlotte

Charlotte Atkins

HerefOrdshire.gov.uk

Charlotte Atkins LLB (Hons) MA, MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer - Major Applications Team
Economy and Place Directorate

Development Management

Personal Contact Details:
01432
260536
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Charlotte.Atkins@herefordshire.gov.uk

Main Council Switchboard:

01432 260000

General Planning Enquiries:
planning_enquiries@herefordshire.gov.uk
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Please consider the environment - Do you really need to print this E-Mail?

Any opinion expressed in this e-mail or any attached files are those of the individual and not necessarily those of Herefordshire Council. This e-mail and any
files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee. This communication may contain material protected by law from
being passed on. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this e-mail in error, you are advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding,
printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender immediately and destroy all copies
of it.
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WE ARE PROUD SIGNATORIES OF THE BUSINESS AMEBITION
FOR1.5°C AND RACE TO ZERO.

WE LOOK FORWARD TO COLLABORATING WITH OUR
STAKEHOLDERS TO DELIVER STRONG ACTION TO MITIGATE
OUR SHARED CLIMATE IMPACT.

Crest Nicholson uses personal data about its customers, subcontractors, suppliers and
for recruitment purposes in relation to the operation of its business in accordance with
its Privacy Policy which can be found here. You can unsubscribe from our marketing
communications by following the unsubscribe instruction within the communication
itself or simply by contacting us. We may monitor email traffic data and content for
the purposes of security and staff training. E-mail is not a secure means of
communication.

The contents of this email are confidential to the addressee. Unauthorised access and
use is prohibited. Any opinions expressed in this email are those of the individual and
not of the Crest Nicholson group, unless specifically stated otherwise.
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Crest Nicholson PLC is registered in England under number 1040616; registered
office Crest House, Pyrcroft Road, Chertsey, Surrey, KT16 9GN. Crest Nicholson
Chiltern, Crest Nicholson Eastern, Crest Nicholson Midlands, Crest Nicholson South,
Crest Nicholson South West, Crest Nicholson Yorkshire, Crest Nicholson
Partnerships & Strategic Land are operating divisions of Crest Nicholson Operations

Limited registered in England under number 1168311, registered office as above.
www.crestnicholson.com.
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